

# DIMITRIS SIDERIDIS



Doha-Qatar, Athens-Greece

mobile: QR: +(974) 55396463, GR: +(30) 6955215732

Email: dimitris.a.sideridis@gmail.com

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Jan 2017- Present

Freelance Photojournalist **CNN Travel**

Covering travel stories and issues.

Dec 2014 - Present

Freelance Photojournalist **Al Jazeera English**

Covering social issues and news.

and occasionally as Photo Editor on aljazeera.com's newsdesk.

Mar 2018 - Mar 2019

Photo Manager **Pro TV**

Coordination and guidance of event photographers.

Distributing start list to photographers.

Checking the good working condition of the IT equipment.

Providing general and specific information to photographers.

Escorting photographers to specific photo positions.

Jan 2012 - Dec 2014

Photographer **DOC4LIFE Multimedia Press Agency**

Co-Partner.

Jan 1998 - Present

Freelance Photographer/Photojournalist **Self-employed**

- Travel Photography

- Documentary Photography

- Theater Photography

- Fashion Photography

- Sports Photography

- Events Photography

- Advertising Photography

- Visual and Multimedia Installations

## EDUCATION

2019 **Middlesex University**

Master of Arts in Photography and Visual Language

Thesis: Loss and Memory

1991 **AKTO College of Arts and Design**

Architectural Design

Thesis: Construction study and multi-purpose building model

1988 **EPL Athens / Marasleio**

High School Diploma

## PROFILE

### ABOUT ME

Accomplished photographer/artist with expertise and creativity's in photography documentation. Strongly focused with the ability to complete tasks accurately in a fast paced environment with conflicting deadlines. Offering experience with proven ability in field of photography. Enthusiastic and responsible, loyal and conscientious photographer.

**Portfolio available upon request.**

## WEBSITES & SOCIAL LINKS

**WEBSITE:** <http://www.dimitrissideridis.com/>

**INSTAGRAM:**

<https://www.instagram.com/sideridisdimitris>

**LINKEDIN:**

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/sideridisdimitris>

**TWITTER:** <https://twitter.com/SideridisDimax>

### LANGUAGES:

- ENGLISH
- GREEK

### SKILLS:

- Storytelling
- Creativity
- Curating
- Editing and Sequencing
- Multimedia production
- Video documentation
- Studio lighting
- Adobe Lightroom and Photoshop

## COURSES

**University of Western Macedonia**  
**Department of Art and Applied Arts of the School of Arts**

Photography Modern Theory and Practice

- Completed continuing education regarding in Photography.

**University of Athens**

Photography

- Completed continuing education in Subject: Theoretical Approaches and Personal Style.

**Athens Art Studio**

Studio Photography

- Studio lighting technics.  
- Fashion Photography.  
- Advertising Photography.  
- Applied Photography.  
- Photoshop.

**Union Of Press Photographers Of Greece**

Language of Photography

**New School Athens Photography** (*scholarship twice*)

Event Photography

- Fulfilling course of theory and technical practice on the subject of Theater Photography.

Theory – History and Practicing of Photography

Theory:

- History and Theory of Photography.  
- Reconstructing Memory, Reconstructing the Self: Family Portraits.  
- The Typology in Photography.

Practice:

- Studio and Lighting Technics.  
- Advertising Photography.  
- Photoshop.

**Hellenic Centre For Photography**

- Visual Storytelling.
- Creative Photography.
- Video and Sound for DSLR Photographers.
- Photoshop.

**Studio Plataion**

Photography Theory and Practicing

- Documentary Photography.  
- Street/Urban Photography.  
- Studio Photography.  
- Theater Photography.

**Manifatura Lab**

Art Photography

Theoretical approaches in Photography.

## SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

27 Aug, 2021 **CNN**

- The wetland wonder on the edge of the desert

16 Jul, 2021 **CNN**

- Abandoned towns offer a glimpse of Qatar's humble past

13 Jun, 2020 **CNN**

- The Greek airport that was left to fall apart

23 Jul, 2019 **Al Jazeera English**

- 'Swimming with dead bodies': 1 year on, Greeks haunted by inferno

19 Mar, 2019 **CNN**

- Al Zubarah: Vanished port is a gateway to Qatar's past

28 Jan, 2019 **CNN**

- Banana Island: Luxury paradise off Doha coast

11 Jul, 2018 **DODHO Magazine**

- Abandoned Old Airport of Nicosia

06 Jun, 2018 **CNN**

- Nicosia International Airport: The Cypriot airport abandoned for 44 years

12 May, 2018 **Al Jazeera English**

- Bridging the divide: Cyprus choir spreads message of peace

25 Feb, 2018 **Al Jazeera English**

- Inside Kofinou asylum centre, a life of grim uncertainty - 'I defy you to stay 48h': Life in Cyprus refugee camp

15 Feb, 2018 **CNN**

- Souq Waqif: Inside Doha's labyrinth bazaar 10 things to see and do at Doha's 'standing market'

13 Feb, 2018 **Al Jazeera English**

- Cypriot Maronites: Ancient community facing extinction

30 Jan, 2018 **Al Jazeera English**

- Cypriot children's 1974 journey into the unknown

15 Jan, 2018 **CNN**

- Katara: The center of Qatar's creative scene

19 Nov, 2017 **EFIMERIDA SYNTAKTON - EFSYN.GR**

- Αγγελίδες με... διδακτορικό οικονομικών!

07 Jun, 2016 **Al Jazeera English**

- Making a giant chessboard from refugee life jackets

24 May, 2016 **Al Jazeera English**

- Greece begins Idomeni refugee camp evacuation

## EXHIBITIONS/PRESENTATIONS

- 2021 "Abandoned Buildings" – (Blank Wall Gallery – Virtual Group exhibition)
- 2020 "My Work" – (APW Athens Photo World 2020 - Audiovisual Video Presentation of my work at online platform of APW)
- 2019 "MEMORY AND LOSS" – (AKTO CAMPUS – Individual Audiovisual Video Projection-Installation-Photography Exhibition and Presentation of my self-published Book)
- 2018 "KOFINOU ASYLUM CAMP IN CYPRUS" – (ANTI-RACIST FESTIVAL – IMMIGRANT SUNDAY SCHOOL) – (Group exhibition)
- 2017 "REFUGEES AT GREECE" – (ANTI-RACIST FESTIVAL – IMMIGRANT SUNDAY SCHOOL) – (Group exhibition)
- 2016 "SCREENING NIGHT" (ATHENS PHOTO FESTIVAL 2016) – (Multimedia presentation hosts in-progress projects – Group of artists)
- 2016 "REFUGEES AT GREECE" – (ANTI-RACIST FESTIVAL – IMMIGRANT SUNDAY SCHOOL) – (Group exhibition)
- 2015 "REFUGEES AT GREECE" - (ANTI-RACIST FESTIVAL – IMMIGRANT SUNDAY SCHOOL) – (Group exhibition)
- 2014 "WHAT POLITICA – AN NON POLITICAL FOOTBALL STORY" – (Photos for Documentary)
- 2014 "CITY ON THE EDGE" (MOSAIC) – (Photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality – Group exhibition)
- 2013 Thelma "ΑΠΟΨΙΑ" (Individual Audiovisual Video Projection)
- 2013 "H2O" (DOC4LIFE) - (Stand alone photographic installation– Group exhibition)
- 2013 "TRANSFORMATIONS IN LIGHT AND IN SHADOW" (MOSAIC - ATHENS ART STUDIO) – (Group exhibition)
- 2013 "WORKSHOPS" (PHOTOVISION 2013 – ATHENS ART STUDIO – "PHOTOGRAPHER" magazine) – (Group exhibition)
- 2013 "MUSIC & MUSICIANS" (DOC4LIFE) – (Group exhibition)
- 2013 "FIVE NARRATIONS, ONE STORY – YEAR DEDICATED TO K.KAVAFIS" (Photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality in cooperation with NEOS KOSMOS THEATER – Group exhibition)
- 2012 "CITY RIDES" (Photographic team RIGMA – Group exhibition & Curating)
- 2012 "OPEN SCREEN PROJECT" (ATHENS PHOTO FESTIVAL 2012) – (Group photo viewer of groups with the photographic team PHOTOPIA)
- 2011 "VIEW-ASPECT" (Photographic team SHOOTERS – STUDIO PLATAION – Group exhibition & Custody)
- 2011 "CITIZENS OF THE WORLD" (PHOTOGRAPHY CLUB OF CONSTANTINOPOLITANS – Group exhibition at the 2nd FESTIVAL OF UNIVERSAL FEDERATION OF CONSTANTINOPOLITANS)
- 2010 "OPEN SCREEN PROJECT" (ATHENS PHOTO FESTIVAL 2010) – (Group photo viewer of groups with the photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality)
- 2010 "CENSORS AND CAREGIVERS" (Photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality –Individual project in the context of group)
- 2009 "URBANICITY" (Cultural Organizations of municipalities of KALLITHEA - PRAGUE K5 - Group exhibition at the Prague Festival)
- 2009 "FORBIDDEN LOVE CHRISTMAS POEM - G.CHRONAS" (Artspace BOOZE COOPERATIVA – UNION OF PRESS PHOTOGRAPHERS OF GREECE) – (Group exhibition)
- 2009 "TRIPTYCH" (Photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality – Group exhibition)
- 2009 "THE SONNET OF THE MOONLIGHT – 100 YEARS OF J. RITSOS" (Photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality – Group audiovisual projection)
- 2008 "VERBAL PHOTOS" (Photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality – Group audiovisual projection)
- 2008 "LIMITS" (Photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality – Group audiovisual projection)
- 2007 "CYRANO DE BERJERAC" (Photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality – Individual audiovisual projection in the context of group)
- 2006 "YOUNG PEOPLE AND PHOTOGRAPHY – SELF-PORTRAITS" (Artspace ALEKTON - FOCUS Photography School - with support from the GENERAL SECRETARIAT FOR YOUTH) – (Group exhibition)
- 2005 "THE HIDDEN COMPLETENESS OF NOTHING" (Photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality – Group audiovisual projection)
- 2005 "THE DOUBLE FACE OF REALITY" (Photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality – Group audiovisual projection)
- 2003 "SELF-PORTRAITS" (Photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality – Group exhibition)
- 2002 "KALLITHEA, MAN IN THE CITY" (Photographic team of Kallithea's Municipality – Group exhibition.

## AWARDS

2021 PX3

Prix De La Photographie Paris

Bronze Award

2021 MIFA – Moscow International Foto Awards

Silver Award

2021 MIFA – Moscow International Foto Awards

Honorable Mention

2020 PX3

Prix De La Photographie Paris

Gold Winner

2020 FAPA – Fine Art Photography Awards

Nominee

2020 APA – Annual Photography Awards

Honorable Mention

2020 TIFA – Tokyo International Foto Awards

Honorable Mention

2020 CHROMATIC Awards

Honorable Mention

2020 BIFA Budapest International Foto Awards

Honorable Mention

2019 IPA Awards

International Photography Awards

Honorable Mention

2018 PX3

Prix De La Photographie Paris

Honorable Mention

2018 MONOMISIONS

Photography Awards

Honorable Mention

## PUBLISHED BOOK

May, 2019

**RAFAEL TREJO - Dukes on the ropes**

Self-published Book with handmade hardcover with fabric lining clothbound and rotogravure in a limited edition of 25 copies.

**Gold Winner PX3 2020**

Prix De La Photographie Paris

**Silver Winner MIFA 2021**

Moscow International Foto Awards

in the category of  
Book/Documentary -  
Professional